SENATE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
February 4, 2009
9:03 a.m

9:03:11 AM

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair Hoffrman called the Senate Finance Comm ttee neeting
to order at 9:03 a. m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or Lyman Hof f man, Co-Chair
Senator Bert Stedman, Co-Chair
Senator Charlie Huggins, Vice-Chair
Senator Johnny Ellis

Senator Kim Elton

Senat or Donny O son

Senat or Joe Thomas

MEMBERS ABSENT

None
ALSO PRESENT

Karen Rehfeld, Director, Ofice of Mnagenent and Budget,
Ofice of the Governor; John Boucher, Senior Econom st,
O fice of Managenent and Budget, O fice of the Governor.

SUMVARY
AFY10 Budget Overview and FY09 Suppl enent al

KAREN REHFELD, DI RECTOR, OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDCET,
OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR, initiated the general overview of
the FY10 budget. She explained that the budget goals have
been consi stent:

* Slow the grow h of governnent
e Live within our neans

e Save for the future

« Focus on core services

o Constitutional and statutory responsibilities
o Invest in responsible resource devel opnent

Co-Chair Stedman questioned the phrases “slow the growh of

governnment” and “live within our neans.” He wanted to better
under stand t he expressed goal s.

Senat e Fi nance Committee 1 02/04/09 9:03 A M



Ms. Rehfeld agreed that discussion about the goals was
inmportant. She referred to HB 125, the long-range fisca
plan [enacted in 2008]. The plan allows the state to
continue providing inportant state services and to use
responsi bl e budgets and prudent reserves. The plan wll
allow the state to survive the next ten years until revenue
fromthe gasline will be avail able.

Ms. Rehfeld explained that slowi ng the growth of governnent
means providing critical state services with a reasonable
anount of growth. The |ong-range plan rel eased on Decenber
15, 2008 recomended slowing growh to a three percent
i ncrease. She acknow edged the pressures on the budget, but
the plan would allow managenent of the budget until the
first gas revenue.

9:08: 54 AM

Co-Chair Hoffrman asked if slow ng government down to three
percent a year was in reference to the operating budget.

Ms. Rehfeld explained that the | ong range plan includes both
operating and capital budgets. The starting point is the
FYO9 budget. Adjustnents are nade with information fromthe
revenue picture and draws nade from reserve accounts. She
mai ntained that living within the state’s neans conbi nes the
fiscal discipline of slow ng governnent agency growh and
the wise use of reserves to advance the state when
necessary.

JOHN BOUCHER, SENI OR ECONOM ST, OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND
BUDCGET, OFFI CE OF THE GOVERNOR expl ained that one critica

aspect of the long range plan was the assunption of
inflation at 2.75 percent and population growh at 1
percent. He described the inportant goal of ensuring that
governnment spending was less than the sum of population
growt h plus an assuned inflation rate.

Co-Chair Stedman thought that the target of three percent
increase was reasonable. He admtted having difficulty
parsing out the governnment growh aspect concerning the
operating versus the capital budgets or a conbination of
bot h.

Ms. Rehfeld advised that the three percent was based on a
total of operating and capital budgets including all
expendi tures seen over tine.

9:12:15 AM

Co- Chair Stedman commended his Co-Chair on his work with the
operating budget. He expressed concerns that the operating
budget would devour the capital account. The operating
account has risen the past three years. He suggested dial og

Senat e Fi nance Committee 2 02/04/09 9:03 A M



on this issue. The operating account is a difficult entity
to reduce. He hypothesized that he wuld not see an
operating account below that of the previous year.

Co- Chair Hoffrman shared concerns about the growh of the
conbi ned operating and the capital budgets. He stressed that
a |l ean capital budget eases control of spending.

Co-Chair Stednman commented that the |egislature nust |ook
beyond the noney designated to the general fund. He
suggested viewing total state spending, which includes
“other state funds” or “Al aska funds.” He di scouraged novi ng
funds between the general fund and other state funds to
artificially present |ower state spending. He judged this as
a ganme, deceptive to the public.

9:16:31 AM

Senat or Thomas asked if the concept of slow ng the growth of
governnment included the inplenentation of proven concepts in
education, prevention, and intervention. Ms. Rehfeld replied
that the adm nistration was |ooking ahead for opportunities
to inprove in areas |ike education. Certain costs require
attention. A nodest increase of the budget is necessary for
certain agencies and state public enployees to nmaintain a
reasonabl e anount of growth over tine.

Ms. Rehfeld commented on the use of different fund sources.
She comended the productive work done last session in
di scussing the use of different fund sources and how they
were presented to the public. She stressed that the
adm nistration had attenpted to address concerns presented
by Co-Chair Stedman and inprove their reporting of other
funds. She pointed to Alaska Housing Finance Corporation
funds, which were aligned in the fiscal summaries.

9:19: 23 AM

Senator Elton comented on the suppl enental budget request
and the allocation of $6 mllion for state parks, which was
designated as other funds and classified as cruise ship
ganbling tax. He asked why the noney was classified as other
funds versus general funds.

Co-Chair Hoffman asked to postpone further questions
regardi ng the suppl enental budget.

Ms. Rehfeld explained that the differences between the
method wused to present the Decenber budget and the
Legislative Finance Division’s budget analysis was the
treatment of the ganbling tax and use of the Al aska Housi ng
Capital Corporation Fund. She stated that she and David
Teal, Director, Legislative Finance D vision agreed to
di sagree regardi ng the general funds col um.

Senat e Fi nance Committee 3 02/04/09 9:03 A M



9:22:15 AM

Ms. Rehfeld explained that it was helpful to have the
general funds columm remain specific to the forecasted
revenue and that confusion was avoided by adding or
subtracting other itens fromthat colum.

Co- Chair Stedman referenced the Al aska Constitution, Article
| X, Section 16 an appropriation limt, which addressed the
growh of the operating account relative to the capital
account. Article I X states: “Wthin this limt, at |east one
third shall be reserved for capital projects and |oan
appropriations.” He request ed t he return of t he
adm ni stration for an explanation of Article IX Section 16
and the appropriation allocation between operating and
capi tal budgets.

Ms. Rehfeld agreed to return for the discussion. She
proceeded to the discussion of the budget as a planning
tool. The fundanental buil ding bl ocks are:

« Focus on core state services
* Find efficiencies in service delivery
* ldentify savings or reductions

* Redirect existing resources, where possible, to higher
priority itenms, and
e Limt growmh in operating budget.

Senat or Huggins pointed out the allocation of capital noney
to the Departnment of Transportation and Public Facilities
(DOT/ PF). The account required reinforcenent because the
inflation rate was consumng the assets. M. Rehfeld
admtted that the issue of reinforcement was a problem She
stressed that the admnistration was continually working
with the departnments to inprove the nethod of business.
Complexities result in lengthy processes, but the state
government can do a better job of addressing the problens.

9: 26: 06 _AM

Ms. Rehfeld reviewed FY09 revenues and expenditures. In
Decenber 2007, the adnministration estimted revenue of $5.3
billion with oil prices at $66.32 a barrel. The Decenber
2007 request for budget and savings appropriations was $4.6
billion. The revised forecast in My 2008 reflected the
increased price of oil and $7.5 billion in revenue. Energy
chal l enges due to the increased price of oil were apparent
and there was an expectation of nore surplus avail able.
Foll owi ng the special session there was a rapid decline in
oil prices that segued into the fall forecast projecting $77
a barrel in 2009 bringing the revenue to $6.8 billion. Wth

Senat e Fi nance Committee 4 02/04/09 9:03 A M



oil prices continuing to decline, the Departnent of Revenue
(DOR) provided an interimforecast with oil at $63 a barrel
or $5.5 billion in revenue.

Ms. Rehfeld referenced the supplenental bill introduced on
February 3, 2009, which anticipated a shortfall of $1.36
billion in the current fiscal year. The challenge is

significant, but options exist to address the revenue
shortfall.

9:29:17 AM

Ms. Rehfeld explained that Governor Palin signed the
appropriation bills on May 23 2008, with instructions to the
departnents to achieve at least $20 nmillion in savings in
the operating budget. She explained the hiring freeze
i mpl ement ed January 23, 2009.

Ms. Rehfeld delineated steps taken to address a revenue
shortfall:

« Covernor Palin signed the appropriation bills on My
23, 2008, wth instructions to the departnents to
achieve at least $20 mllion in savings in the
oper ati ng budget .

» Freeze hiring and purchases issued January 23, 2009.

* FY09 supplenental bill proposes $268.6 in reductions in
current year authorized expenditures and the overall
spendi ng pl an.

» Seeks l|egislative approval for use of reserves.

9:31: 06 _AM

Senat or Huggi ns asked about the $20 million savings. He
asked if the admnistration received a savings forecast
report. Ms. Rehfeld explained that the adm nistration had
asked the departnents to report quarterly. During the second
quarter the departnments were on track for about $11.3
mllion of the savings targets. The Departnent of Public
Safety and the Departnent of MIlitary and Veterans Affairs
were held harmless from the savings targets. The
suppl enental bill is about $17.5 million of the $20 nmillion
target allocated to the departnents as a result of the
savings plans. She believed that this was a reasonable
expectation given the plans put in place.

Senat or Huggi ns asked for savings allocations at the end of
the second quarter. M. Rehfeld agreed to provide the
requested i nformation.

Senator Elton asked if the hiring freeze included positions
paid for with federal funds. Ms. Rehfeld answered no.

Senat e Fi nance Committee 5 02/04/09 9:03 A M



Co-Chair Stedman commented that he was also interested in
t he breakdown requested by Senator Huggins, because of the
$13.3 mllion in allocated reductions. He wanted to know
where the $20 million goal came from He felt that a couple
of key conmponents were m ssing fromthe FY0O9 budget process.
He recalled that $245 mllion was vetoed out of the capital
budget .

Co-Chair Stedman recounted a fall appropriation request for
nearly $1 billion to a special energy dividend in a
declining oil environment. Spending would have been nuch
greater if every request from the adm nistration had been
approved.

9: 35: 46 AM

Ms. Rehfeld answered that the picture |ooked significantly
different when the one-tinme resource rebate was approved,
due to the high price of oil. Many requests were related to
gasline infrastructure. G ven the revenue picture today, the
adm nistration has significantly nodified their requests.
The FY10 budget has a request for $80 million to continue
advancing the gas line project. She stated that the itens
that were not approved would not be brought forward at this
tine.

Co- Chair Stedman reviewed the FYO8 budget cycle and requests
for a public education endowrent of $1.5 billion, a
transportation endownent of $.5 billion, and an energy
endowrent of $500 million. He thought the energy endownent
was acceptabl e, but pointed out that if the adm nistration's
advi ce had been followed there would be a greater shortfal

t oday.

9: 38: 20 AM

Ms. Rehfeld agreed that nany ideas were brought forward for
the legislature’s consideration, including the education,
energy and state funded transportation funds. She renenbered
agreenments reached regarding savings proposals including
savings appropriations to the Constitutional Budget Reserve
(CBR), the Statutory Budget Reserve (SBR), and the Renewabl e
Energy Fund

Ms. Rehfeld illustrated that the hiring freeze was an
attenpt to seek additional savings. Mechanisns exist within
the hiring freeze for agencies to request a waiver. Many
positions are exenpt from the hiring freeze because they
provi de public service. Vacant positions include 844 general
funded positions; of these, 291 are exenpt from the hiring
freeze; remaining are 550 state-w de positions subject to
the hiring freeze or waiver request process. Savings
achieved as a result of the hiring freeze will lapse into
t he CBR and reduce the draw anount at the end of the year.

Senat e Fi nance Committee 6 02/04/09 9:03 A M



9:42: 05 AM

Senator Elton requested that the Ofice of Mnagenent and
Budget (OVB) share the collected data with the commttee.

Senat or Huggi ns requested a copy of a docunent identifying
the different departnments and their hiring nmechanisns for
the subconmttee review process. He requested a nonthly
synopsis of requested waivers. He asked if half-tinme
enpl oyees would be allowed to work full time within the
hiring freeze criteria. M. Rehfeld surmsed that a change
from a part-time to a full-tine position would not be
subject to the hiring freeze. Senator Huggins thought that
m ght be a | oophole. He expressed interest in understanding
the rule. Ms. Rehfeld agreed to provide information to the
conmttee regarding the hiring freeze [see OMB letter dated
02/09/09 (copy on file)]. The potential yearly savings is
$12 mllion. The requests are |ogged and will be provided.

9:45: 37 AM

Ms. Rehfeld explained that departnents were asked to find
further reductions, wupdate savings plans and scrutinize
exi sting appropriations for potential reductions. The total
of general fund spending reductions is $268.6 nillion.

Co- Chair Stedman addressed the suppl enmental budget. He asked
for an explanation of the $50 nillion placeholder and
whet her or not it was part of the budget.

Ms. Rehfeld explained that the place holders appear in both
OMB and Legi sl ative Finance's fiscal summaries. She inforned
the conmittee that the $50 nmillion place hol der has renai ned
consi st ent in fiscal summaries that roll into the
calculation of the increase in the operating budget. The
spendi ng plan for FY09 includes a portion of the totals. The
total expenditures, including the $50 mllion, constitute
the shortfall and require accessing the Constitutional
Budget Reserve. The placeholder reduces the anpbunt drawn
fromthe CBR

Co-Chair Stedman asked for further information regarding the
$200 million reduction of authorization for tax credits. He
asked if the authorization allowed the treasury to purchase
tax credits fromsmall gas and oil producers that m ght not
have the ability to sell tax credits to a |arger producer.

9:51:25 AM

Ms. Rehfeld explained that $400 million was included in the
FYO9 budget for paynent of the tax credits. This is a new
program The Departnent of Revenue indicated that the ful

$400 mllion would not be spent due to timng of the

Senat e Fi nance Committee 7 02/04/09 9:03 A M



applications from conpanies wshing to receive the tax

credit and the paynent of the tax credits. The
adm ni stration intended to reduce the authorization. Wth a
short fall of over $1 billion, the admnistration felt it

appropriate to accurately reflect the Departnent of
Revenue’ s updated estimate for this fiscal year

Co- Chair Stedman expressed confusion regarding the CBR and
bal ancing the books. He concluded that the future budget
| ooks worse than the current budget if $200 mllion was
intended as a call on the treasury this year, but instead
was noved to FY10.

Ms. Rehfeld suggested that the legislature will have choices
regarding the $200 million appropriation. The adm nistration
deened it appropriate because the noney would stay in the
tax credit fund. The adm nistration does not anticipate that
$200 mllion worth of paynents wll be nade.

9:55:11 AM

Co-Chair Stedman thought that the new amobunt would be $19
mllion for the supplenental budget if the $200 mllion was
no longer in the tax credit fund and the $50 million
pl acehol der was not an issue. He asked if this was the
difference in the treasury.

Ms. Rehfeld admtted that the supplenmental budget was
unusual . Typically, increases in the budget as a result of
unantici pated expenditures are seen in supplenental bills.
Agencies were asked to do things differently in the current
fiscal year. The current request is a decrease in the
aut hori zation for the year and what will be spent.

Co-Chair Stedman asked for the inpact on the treasury if the
$200 mllion and the $50 mllion are not included.

9: 59: 05 AM

MVs. Rehfel d stat ed t hat pl acehol ders and reduced
aut hori zations have always been included as part of the
overal |l spending plan. She suggested that both anobunts are
inmportant to include in the overall picture.

Co-Chair Stedman asked for the total. M. Rehfeld stated
that every proposed transaction wth the backup was
avai |l abl e on the internet.

Co-Chair Hoffman voiced that the $200 million is an
expenditure that is beyond the control of the legislature or
the governor. He opined that it was not a savings. He
poi nted out that five nonths remain in the fiscal year exist
to work the issue out.

Senat e Fi nance Committee 8 02/04/09 9:03 A M



Co-Chair Stedman understood that fromthe current viewpoint,
a possibility exists that the credits could be put to the
treasury in the next five nonths.

Senator Elton suggested that constituents are confused when
they hear about a $268 nillion savings. The committee has
identified that $200 million is not necessarily a savings.
He appreciated the inportant discussion because the nedia
portrays the governor as saving $268 mllion, which has not
happened.

10: 02: 12 AM

Ms. Rehfeld pointed out that spending is reduced if the $200
mllion is not spent.

Senator Elton discerned that if the state does not spend the
$200 mllion this year then it wll be spent next year,
which is not a savings to the treasury. The action suggests
t hat because the noney is not spent this fiscal year, $200
mllion were saved. He opined that describing the issue as a
timng i ssue confuses Al askans.

Ms. Rehfeld rem nded the conmttee that authorization for
spending is necessary for the access of reserves. Section 20
of the supplenental bill includes the request to utilize the
CBR at the end of the fiscal year to bal ance the budget.

Senator Huggins asked what the anticipated anount needed
from the CBR might be. M. Rehfeld answered approximately
$1.36 billion. The ambunt will not be known until the end of
the fiscal year, when all of the actual expenditures are
conpl et ed.

Senator Huggins asked if there were any other anticipated
nodi fications to | essen the anobunt needed.

Ms. Rehfeld asked if Senator Huggins was referring to
specific proposed reductions. She supposed that the
suppl enental bill traveling through the |egislature provided
the opportunity to change the budget, but at this point the
next review will be of the FY10 budget.

Senat or Huggi ns asked if the adm nistration was accepting a
$1.3 billion shortfall.

10: 04: 51 AM

Ms. Rehfeld concurred that that was the current estinate.
She pointed to the $8 billion in reserve accounts. She
suspected that there would be considerabl e discussion in the
| egislature and the public about the best wuse of the
reserves. As of Decenber 31, 2008, there was just under $7
billion in reserve funds, split alnost evenly between the

Senat e Fi nance Committee 9 02/04/09 9:03 A M



main fund and the sub-fund of the CBR There is also one

billion dollars in the Statutory Budget Reserve, $1 billion
in the Public Education Fund and $342.3 mllion in the
Al aska Housing Capital Fund. There wll be additional

di scussi on about the Al aska Housing Capital Fund because in
the FY10 budget there is a proposal to spend about $238
mllion of the $342.3 million. These nunbers may change when
anmendnents are rolled out on February 18, 2009.

Co-Chair Hoffman asked if the SBR ampbunt of $1 billion
suffered |osses as of Decenber 31, 2008. M. Rehfeld
answered that the balance received from the Departnent of
Revenue was $1 billion as of Decenmber 31°.

Co-Chair Hoffman asked why there were not |osses. He
wondered if they were invested or not. M. Boucher answered
that the SBR was invested in the same manner as the general
fund, which is nore conservative and liquid. The SBR is not
subject to as nuch volatility as the CBR He did not have
t he exact nunbers, but agreed to provide them

10: 07: 08 AM

Senator Elton asked why budget deficits would be drawn from
the SBR, where |osses are mnimzed, rather than the CBR

Ms. Rehfeld responded that the possibility of drawing from
the SBR al so exists. The adm nistration sought authorization
to access the CBR because it appeared that nore than $1
billion woul d be necessary to bal ance the budget.

Co-Chair Stedman requested nore data from OVB regarding the
mai n and sub-accounts of the CBR He asked for market val ues
as of the end of January as well. H's major concern is the
savings. He did not want yearly treasury draws necessitating
a draw on the sub-account. He thought this would put the
state in a position of falling back on a weak link in the
savi ngs.

10:10: 41 AM

Senat or Huggi ns asked about the Al aska Housing Capital Fund
of $342.3 mllion and the earmarking of $300 million toward
a pi peline provision.

Ms Rehfeld affirmed that the earmarki ng had been the subject
of sonme debate. She stated that $300 million was
appropriated by a prior legislature into the Al aska Housi ng
Capital Fund. The prior admnistration believed that the
noney was set aside for gasline expenditures. Many
| egislators believed that the noney was set aside for
capital projects. The $342.3 million was the sum of the $300
mllion plus accrued interest. The proposal in the FY10
budget is to spend a portion for gas line related projects.

Senat e Fi nance Committee 10 02/04/09 9:03 A M



Co-Chair Stedman requested the anount of noney contributed
to the CBR and those market values as of Decenber 31%. He
suggested subtracting the $238.4 mllion from the $342.3
mllion in the FY10 budget resulting in a net nunber for
savi ngs.

10:13: 47 AM

Ms. Rehfeld explained that the presentation intended to
display funds that were available in the current year.
Adj ustnents to the FY10 budget would be necessary if the
| egislature or admnistration chose to appropriate the
f unds.

Ms. Rehfeld remarked that the economic stinmulus bill was
novi ng qui ckly. Resol utions are being discussed for
submttal to Congress on this issue. Appropriations wll be
brought forward in a separate bill. Changes in the FY10

budget are expected in relation to the current version of
the Econom c Stimulus Plan.

Senat or Huggi ns observed that railroad maintenance was not
integrated into the stinmulus plan. He would |ike to have
stimul us noney aid in railroad connecti ons and
readjustnents. He opined that the railroad industry was not
integrated into the stinmulus plan, although there was tine
to make changes.

Ms. Rehfeld expected that the Departnent of Transportation
and Public Facilities was the best departnment to address the

query.
10: 16: 33 AM

Ms. Rehfeld proceeded with the FY10 Budget Overview.

» Decenber 15 budget proposes to spend |ess general
fund dollars in FY10 than we are spending in the
current year- $49 billion conpared to $5.2 billion
(conpari son excl udes resource rebate).

e Budgeted $389 nmillion below the fall forecast of
$5.27 billion.

e Interim forecast will be provided on February 18
al ong wi th budget anendnents.

Senator Huggins asked about the anticipated drop in oil
prices and the admnistration’s plan to initiate the process
of reducing the FY10 budget.

Ms. Rehfeld explained that the admnistration is currently
engaged in the process of reducing the FY10 budget. She

Senat e Fi nance Committee 11 02/04/09 9:03 A M



stated that changes will be provided on February 18, 2009.
The Departnent of Revenue wll provide the formal spring
forecast. The departnent al so provides interimforecasts.

10: 19: 12 AM

Ms. Rehfeld di scussed Budget Hi ghlights:

* Operating
e K-12 Education $1.05 billion
* Revenue Sharing $60 million
* Retirenent system wunfunded liability $451.2
million
e Exploration tax credits $300 million
e State enpl oyee contract increases $31 mllion

« Capital
e Gas line projects $82.1 mllion
* Renewabl e Energy Fund $50 mllion

e« School Mjor Miintenance $40.5 nillion
e Water and Sewer $114.8 mllion

Senator Elton asked about school maintenance and the
allocation of $40.5 mllion. He asked if the mgjor
mai nt enance list was submtted to the federal governnment as
part of the federal stinulus package or wuld it be
acconpl i shed usi ng general funds.

Ms. Rehfeld thought that there were several different
iterations in the developnment of the economc stinulus
package addressi ng schools. She believed that the Departnment
of Education did attenpt to analyze projects on the major
mai nt enance |ist that would neet those criteria, but she was
not sure if that element was in the economc stinulus
package as nost funds cone to the state as a grant or a
formul a.

10: 21: 59 AM

Co-Chair Hoffman asked about school construction and its
absence fromthe capital list. He wondered why this area was
ignored. He inquired about the Kasayulie case and a
potential settlenent elimnating it from the capital |Iist.

The case revolves around the issue of adequate schools in
rural Al aska.

Ms. Rehfeld did not think that the case had been resol ved.
She recomended contacting the Departnment of Law. The
current focus is on existing facilities and buil dings rather
t han new ones.

Senat e Fi nance Committee 12 02/04/09 9:03 A M



Co-Chair Hoffman renenbered the |egislature authorizing
school districts to indebt the state for school
construction. The governor signed the |legislation, but
continues to ignore the Kasayulie case, which gave himgrave
concern. He asked that the nessage be conveyed to the
adm ni stration regarding the need for approved spending for
school construction in rural Alaska. He wshed for the
ongoing lawsuit to be settl ed.

10: 25: 00 AM

Ms. Rehfeld stated that she would deliver the nessage and
find a way to resolve the issue.

Senator O son pointed out that the George Mrgan Sr. High
School in Lower Kal skag burned down |ast week. He asked if
there was consideration for new construction of the school.

Ms. Rehfeld recalled that the Departnent of Education and
the Fire Marshalls office were evaluating the needs for the
school including the insurance coverage. She stated that she
woul d bring the information to the commttee as soon as she
had it.

Senator O son asked if that neant that there would be a
provi sion under the capital budget to include the school
Ms. Rehfeld answered that she had not received the request
for a provision fromthe Departnent of Education.

Co-Chair Stedman discussed the retirenment system with the
contribution to unfunded liability of $451.2 mllion. He was
pleased to see this in the budget. He asked if the
adm nistration planned to review the status of unfunded
ltability and to adjust the nunber in the event of a
substantial revenue decline. M. Rehfeld answered yes that
the contribution would be preferred, but stressed that the
revised forecast would tell nore.

Co- Chair Stednman thought that it would be prudent to adjust
the anount, although he was thankful to see it in the
budget .

Ms. Rehfeld introduced a chart outlining the budget request
and the provision of statew de prograns and services (copy
on file).

10: 33: 59 AM

Co-Chair Hoffrman asked if there would be assistance in the
Al aska Natural Gas Pipeline Devel opnment Authority (ANGDA)
bullet line. Ms. Rehfeld stated that there is not a specific
appropriation for the bullet line. She believed that $5
mllion woul d be designated to ANGDA

Senat e Fi nance Committee 13 02/04/09 9:03 A M



Co-Chair Stedman requested better wunderstanding of the

difference in the capital expenditures. He read $1.7 billion
on M. Rehfeld s presentation, yet understood that
| egislative finance had arrived at $1.8 billion in capita

expenditures. He asked if a portion of this anount was
allocated to the legislature. Ms. Rehfeld stated that she
could not answer the question. Co-Chair Stedman agreed to
address the subject later.

Senat or Huggi ns asked about noney allocated for the ANGDA
line. He asked if a portion would be allocated for a bullet
[ i ne provision.

MVs. Rehfeld stated that there is not a specific
appropriation for the bullet l|ine. She understood that
di scussi on was necessary to assist the devel opnent of that
project. She did not have a request for funding for a bullet
line, it required a piece of |legislation to nove foreword.

10: 35: 34 AM

Ms. Rehfeld addressed the Permanent Fund Dividend (PFD)
paynment and inflation proofing.

Co- Chair Hof fman asked for the dividend amount with 675, 000
people living in Al aska. Ms. Rehfeld did not know t he anpunt
of the PFD, and deferred the question to the Departnent of
Revenue.

Ms. Rehfeld explained that the goal was to protect the
econony and to nove the state foreword. Savings and
efficiencies are sought. Budget reductions are made where
practical. Managenent tools have been inplenented through
the hiring freeze and the restriction of purchases. Prudent
use of reserves will be necessary.

Co-Chair Stedman commented on the conplexity of Dbudget
reductions versus budget surplus.

#
ADJ OURNVENT

The neeting was adjourned at 10: 37 AM

Senat e Fi nance Committee 14 02/04/09 9:03 A M



